
From: Zubel, Nicholas F.  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:59 PM 
Subject: Re: District 5 Summer Open House 
 

 
Here is a link to the current Turquoise Level Restrictions: Red to Green Framework | NMDOH - 
Coronavirus Updates (nmhealth.org).  
 
Effective July 1st - 

 All color code occupancy restrictions on all forms of commercial activity will be lifted. 

                All businesses in the State may now operate at 100% of their maximum capacity 
                Businesses may still choose to require addition precautions for employees/patrons at 
their discretion 

 All limitations on mass gatherings will be gone.  

 Businesses, large events and organizations may operate at 100% of maximum capacity 
both indoors and outdoors 

 The State will continue to follow CDC guidance with respect to face coverings which 
means masks are not required for vaccinated individuals 

 
I will find out if City facilities (e.g., BioPark) will operate at 100% of their maximum capacity 
effective July 1.   
 
Nick Zubel 
Senior Planner 
Albuquerque Office of Emergency Management 
11510 Sunset Gardens SW 
Albuquerque, NM 87121 
(o) 505-244-8654 
 (f) 505-352-8934 
nzubel@cabq.gov 
 

https://cv.nmhealth.org/public-health-orders-and-executive-orders/red-to-green/
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